From: Olivia Herbert

To: Christopher Kinsler; Prosecutor@co.ottawa.oh.us
Subject: Appointment of Special Prosecutor

Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 2:31:39 PM

Attachments: 7.17.25 Appointment of Special Prosecutor Order.pdf

You don't often get email from olivia.herbert@Icprosecutor.org. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon, please see the attached order appointing Prosecutor, James VanEerten as the
special prosecutor for the Lorain County Prosecutor’s Office for the attached matter. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Olivia Herbert

Administrative Supervisor

Lorain County Prosecutor's Office
225 Court St., 3rd Floor

Elyria, OH 44035

(440) 329-5393 — telephone
(440)-328-2183 — facsimile

This electronic mail transmission, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain

legally privileged information from the Lorain County Prosecutor’s Office. It is intended only
for the use of the individual(s) identified as addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it
and notify me by telephone immediately.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS ' 0Tt ORLANDO

GENERAL DIVISION e
LORAIN COUNTY,OHIO
)
IN RE: ) MISC 2025

)
Appointment of ) JUDGE CHRISTOPHER ROTHGERY
Special Prosecutor )
In Matter Number )
25-DTF-000111 )

)

It is hereby ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Office of the Ottawa
County Prosecutor, James VanEerten and any of his assistant prosecuting attorneys whom he
chooses, are hereby appointed as “special prosecutors” without bond, concerning the
investigation, presentment of evidence, and prosecution, if warranted, concerning Matter Number
25-DTF-000111 and matters related thereto, including but not limited to any and all criminal
conduct arising therefrom. This appointment went into effect in July of 2025. On July 15, 2025,
the Ottawa County Prosecutor’s Office accepted the request of the Lorain County Prosecutor's
Office to act as special prosecutor in matters related to the Lorain County Sheriff’s Office

investigation of due to a potential conflict of interest.
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Therefore, Office of the Ottawa County Prosecutor, James VanEerten and any of his
assistant prosecuting attorneys whom he chooses are appointed without bond, in the above
captioned matter are authorized to serve without compensation as special prosecuting attorneys in
any legal proceedings, prosecution, and/or appeals until said matters are resolved, in the same form

and manner as the Lorain County Prosecutor’s Office would be authorized by law to thereby

proceed.







